STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Torégy ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 2088
EANOA . STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
April 12, 1983 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICG 87501

(505} 827-5800

Gulf 0il Exploration and
Production Company

P.0. Box 670

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: R. C. Anderson, Production Manager
Tom Mueller, Production Engineer

Re: Administrative Order CTB-25
Surface Commingling Between
Lea State "CL" and Lea State
"R" Leases

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that Administrative order CTB-25, dated
February 18,1958, remains in effect. The only addition to the
said order is that all new New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Rules and Regulations that have become in effect since said order
was approved must also be adhered to. Please contact our Hobbs
District Office prior to commencing any work on this project so
the Division may have an inspector witness the operation.

Also, the New Mexico State Land Office must be notified and a
copy of their approval forwarded to this office.

incerely,

JOE D. RAME
Director

JDR/GQ/dp
cc: Gilbert Quintana

Hobbs District Office
Administrative Order File-CTB-25
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HOBBS AREA

Re: Lea State '"CL" and Lea State 'R"
Surface Commingling between Leases
Anderson Ranch Devonian

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

This letter is to notify you of our intent to surface commingle the
Anderson Ranch Devonian Pool o0il between the Lea State '"CL'" Lease and the
Lea State "R" Lease, both of which are located in Section 2-T16S-R32E, NMPM.
This commingling is done in accordance with Administrative Order CTB No. 25
dated 2-8-58. Attached is a copy of Administrative Order No. CTB-25, as well
as a copy of Shell's Letter of Agreement to continue purchasing the commingled
production.

Yours very truly,

RLP A

R. C. ANDERSON

TSM/ske
Att'd

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
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Gulf ©i] Exploration and Production Comnpa@mniy: - g

R C Angerson P O. Box870
SSTT T TN MANAGER Ma]’.‘ch 24, 1983 Hobbs, NM 88240

ac ames

Re: Surface Commingling on Christmas "C" #15
Surface Commingling between Lea State '"CL"
and Lea State ''R" Leases

P.

Mr. G. 1( Quintana

Energy and Minerals Dept.
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Attached are our applications for Surface Commingling per your
conversation with Tom Mueller of 3-22-83. Should you have any further
questions, please contact Tom Mueller at 505-393-4121, extension 200.

Yours very truly,

0.0 Godoor—

R. C. ANDERSON
TSM/ske
Att'd

cc: Jerry Sexton-0CD Hobbs

Gul¥ » A

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
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. Gulf 0i1 Corporation
ATTN Mr. R. C. Anderson
P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

GULF OIL CORPORATION
LEA-STATE CL-"A&R" NCT-A LSE.
ANDERSON RANCH (DEVONIAN) FLD.
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

SHELL I.D. #X88702A00

This is to confirm the phone conversation bétween your Mr. Jim Baker
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and the undersigned concerning the subject lease.

As discussed, we will continue to purchase the commingled production
from the Lea CL State NCT-A & Lea "R" State NCT-A Comm. leases from the

Anderson Ranch (Devonian) formation.

RRM:ec

cc: Gulf 0i1 Corporation
Crude 0i1 Department
P. 0. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79701

Yoyrs very truly,

1 Corzema

R. R. Minus, Jdr.

Crude 0il1 Representative
Midland Office



